From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 12:13 PM

To: Paul Lindquist

Cc: Kristin Jones (Kristin.Jones@newellco.com); Jeanne Tarvin; Susan Petrofske
Subject: RE: BRRTS #: 02-36-588656 (MIRRO CO PLT 2 [Former])

Attachments: RE: BRRTS No. 02-36-588656

Hi Paul,

The DNR has received your letter with the extension request. The DNR concurs with the timeline
extension request for the site investigation work plan to be submitted within 60 days after receipt of
results from the Immediate Action (IA) Work Plan or no later than June 25, 2022. The DNR expects the IA
Work Plan on or before April 11, 2022 as you have outlined in the letter.

This is in addition to the 30 day extension to April 26, 2022 already provided, which was requested by
Katherine Walton (attached email) in order to secure the historical files from the time of Newell
Operating Company’s ownership of the property.

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

From: Paul Lindquist <PLINDQUIST@ramboll.com>

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 10:18 AM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kristin Jones (Kristin.Jones@newellco.com) <Kristin.Jones@newellco.com>; Jeanne Tarvin
<jtarvin@ramboll.com>; Susan Petrofske <SPETROFSKE@ramboll.com>

Subject: BRRTS #: 02-36-588656 (MIRRO CO PLT 2 [Former])

Good morning Tauren,

Attached is a Verification of Environmental Consultant Retention and Extension Request letter
prepared in response to WDNR'’s Reported Contamination at Mirro Co. PIt2 (Former) — Responsibilities
of Newell Brands, Inc. letter dated February 25, 2022. This letter has also been uploaded to the
WDNR RR Program Submittal Portal.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Paul Lindquist

Managing Consultant
1692722 - Great Lakes

D 262-901-3510
M 612-209-8676
plindquist@ramboll.com
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From: Walton, Katherine S. <katherine.walton@afslaw.com>

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 2:49 PM
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR
Subject: RE: BRRTS No. 02-36-588656

Thanks, Tauren. Have a nice weekend.

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR [mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 2:48 PM

To: Walton, Katherine S. <KWalton@schiffhardin.com>

Cc: Rodriguez, Gabriel M. <grodriguez@schiffhardin.com>; Kristin.Jones@newellco.com
Subject: [EXT] RE: BRRTS No. 02-36-588656

Hi Katie,

This email is to acknowledge that | received your response to the responsible party letter and that DNR
grants the 30 day extension, so the new deadline will be April 26, 2022.

Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

From: Walton, Katherine S. <katherine.walton@afslaw.com>

Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 9:16 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Rodriguez, Gabriel M. <gabriel.rodriguez@afslaw.com>; Kristin.Jones@newellco.com
Subject: BRRTS No. 02-36-588656

Hi Tauren - Please see the attached correspondence.

Regards,
Katie
ArentFox Katherine Walton
. PARTNER | ARENTFOX SCHIFF LLP
SCh lfF (SHE/HER/HERS)

katherine.walton@afslaw.com | 312.258.5567 DIRECT
Bio | LinkedIn | Subscribe
233 South Wacker Drive, Suite 7100, Chicago, IL. 60606
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NEW EMAIL ADDRESS
My new email address is katherine.walton@afslaw.com

This message and any attachments may contain confidential
information protected by the attorney-client or other privilege.
If you believe that it has been sent to you in error,

please reply to the sender that you received the message in
error. Then delete it. Thank you.
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